

HOLLOMON (John H)

The problem of fracture. A report to the
Welding Research Council. (American Welding
Society.)

23 cm., New York, 1946.

271,953



HOLLON (W Eugene)

The lost pathfinder, Zebulon Montgomery Pike.

Norman, 1949.

565,370



HOLLOND (Henry Arthur)

Frederic William Maitland, 1850-1906; a memorial address. (Selden Society annual lecture, 1953.)

26 cm., London, 1953.

p.69,207



HOLLOND (John)

Two discourses of the navy, 1638 and 1659.
Also a discourse of the navy, 1660, by
R.Slyngesbie. Edited by J.R.Tanner.
(Publications of the Navy Records Society, vol.7.)

24 cm., (London), 1896.

42,558



§ PT 1126.N4-95

HOLLONIUS (Ludwig).

Somnium vitae humanae. Ein Drama 1605.
Hrsg. von Franz Spengler. (Neudrucke deutscher
Literaturwerke des 16 u. 17 Jahrhunderts, 95.)

18 cm. Halle, a.S., 1891.

80,616



Russian Centre
DB 957

HOLLÓS (Ervin)

Kik voltak, mit akartak.

Budapest, 1967.

658,224



Russian Centre
DB 957

HOLLÓS (Ervin)

Kim byli, czego chcieli? (Z węgierskiego
przełożyła K. Pisarska.)

(Warszawa), 1970.

791,959



HOLLOS (Stephen)

The cultural weight and social position of
the Hungarians in Former Hungary.

23 cm., Budapest, 1936.

p 32,086



Barnes Medical Library RC 343.F41

HOLLÓS (Stefan) (and) FERENCZI (Sandor).

Psychoanalysis and the psychic disorder of
general paresis. Authorized English by
G.M.Barnes and G.Keil. (Nervous and Mental
Disease Monograph Series. 42.)

23 cm., New York, 1925.

149,947



S TL 509

HOLLOWAY (A H), ed.

AGARD AERONAUTICAL MULTILINGUAL DICTIONARY ...

Editors: G.H.Frenot and A.H.Holloway. (North Atlantic Treaty Organization. Advisory Group for Aeronautical Research and Development.)

26 cm., Oxford, 1960.

Note: In loose leaf binder. Kept up to date by the issue of supplements.

471,839



PR 99

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

The charted mirror; literary and critical essays.

22 cm., London, (1960).

476,560



PR 473

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

The colours of clarity; essays on
contemporary literature and education.

London, (1964).

564,128



PR 6015.0175

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

The landfallers; a poem in twelve parts.

London, (1962).

511,986



BF 455
~~(2 copies)~~

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

Language and intelligence.

22 cm., London, 1951.

~~321, 714~~
326, 713



HOLLOWAY ^{Christopher}
(John)

Language and intelligence.

22 cm., London, 1951.

2135



SPN 1271

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

The lion hunt; a pursuit of poetry and reality.

London, (1964).

577,735



Shakespeare Inst.
PR 2983

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

The story of the night; studies in Shakespeare's
major tragedies.

22 cm., London, (1961).

499,537



S PR 502

HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)

Widening horizons in English verse.

(London, 1966).

631,812



PR 6013.A5

HOLLOWAY (David)

John Galsworthy. (International profiles.)

(London, 1968).

720,759



Diss. S3.B51

HOLLOWAY (Douglas Rowland)

Some aspects of control system analysis and an electronic simulator for investigating the dynamic characteristics of linear systems.
(Thesis, M.Sc., Univ. of Birmingham, 1951.)



✓ 0q PT 1637.R6

HOLLOWAY (E W), trans.

REYNARD THE FOX

Reynard the fox; a poem in twelve cantos.
Translated from the German by E.W.Holloway ...

London, [1852].



599,668

s PS 3231.H6

HOLLOWAY (Emory)

Whitman; an interpretation in narrative ...

24 cm., London, 1926.

405,025



HOLLOWAY (G E T)



An introduction to The child's ...
conception of geometry [by Piaget].
(Further aspects of Piaget's work, 1.)

18cm., London, Routledge and Kegan Paul
(and National Froebel Foundation, 1967).

26,615



HOLLOWAY (G . . . E . . . T . . .)

An introduction to The child's
conception of space [by Piaget].
(Further aspects of Piaget's
work, 2.)

18cm., London, Routledge and Kegan
Paul (and National Froebel Foundation,
1967).

23,272



HOLLOWAY (Henry)

The Reformation in Ireland; a study of ecclesiastical legislation. (Studies in Church history.)

20 cm., London, 1919.

230,359



HOLLOWAY (Ian)

In vivo neutron activation analysis of man.
(Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of
Physics, 1970.)

793,999



HOLLOWAY (J S)

Road transport methods and costs in
relation to retail co-operative societies
... (Co-operative Union Ltd. Trade and
business conference series, 22.)

21 cm., Manchester, 1931.

p.92,566



PS 1733

HOLLOWAY (Jean)

Hamlin Garland; a biography.

Austin, (1960).

550,495



HOLLOWAY (John)

Language and intelligence.

22 cm., London, 1951.

736,560



HOLLOWAY (John)

See: HOLLOWAY (Christopher John)



HOLLOWAY (John Henry)

Some fluorine compounds of ruthenium and xenon.
(Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of
Chemistry, 1963.)

Note: 2 papers in end pocket.

546,994



HOLLOWAY (Joy)

They can't fit in; a study of destitute men under
30 in St.George's Crypt, Leeds.

London, (1970).

773,699



HOLLOWAY (Kaye)

Modern trends in treaty law; constitutional law, reservations and the three modes of legislation.

26 cm., London, 1967.

543,101



HOLLOWAY (Mark)

Heavens on earth; utopian communities in
America, 1680-1880.

22 cm., (London), 1951.



509,900

HOLLOWAY (Michael F), joint author

PERREN (G E) and
HOLLOWAY (Michael F)

Language and communication in the Commonwealth.
(Commonwealth Education Liaison Committee.)

London, 1965.



602,430

s NC 980

HOLLOWAY (Owen E)

French rococo book illustration.

London, 1969.

742,105





HOLLOWAY (P J), joint
author


BEARD (Ruth Mary), and others

Objectives in higher education. [A report of the Society for Research into Higher Education Working Party on Teaching Methods.]
By R.M.Beard, F.G.Healey [and] P.J.Holloway.

23cm., London, Society for Research into Higher Education, 1968.

26,294



 q BF 843. L3E8-1789

HOLLOWAY (Thomas).

See:- LAVATER (Johann Kaspar):-
Essays on physiognomy...



S.
PE 1667.H7.

HOLLOWAY (William)

A general dictionary of provincialisms.

22cm; Lewes; 1838.



LC 71.H6E8

~~(In Division Dept. (Mun.))~~

HOLLOWELL (James Hirst).

EVANS (William) and CLARIDGE (William).

James Hirst Hollowell and the movement for
civic control in education.

22 cm. Manchester, 1911.



HOLLOWELL (James Hirst)

See: EVANS (William) and CLARIDGE
(William)

James Hirst Hollowell and the
movement for civic control in
education... 1911.

6201



School
~~Publications~~ of Education

HOLLOWELL (Lillian), ed.

A book of children's literature. 3rd ed.

25cm., N.York, Holt, Rinehart and
Winston, (1966).

20,880



HD 8039.T7

HOLLOWELL (Peter G)

The lorry driver. (International library of
sociology and social reconstruction.)

London, (1968).

679,067



~~Minerals Survey Report~~
~~Mineral Survey Report~~

S TN 424.B7

HOLLOWOOD (Bernard)

The story of Morro Velho; (the gold mine of the
St. John d'el Rey Mining Co. Ltd.)

26 cm., London, (1955).

395,236



Diss.S2.B64

HOLLOX (Graham Edward)

The plastic deformation of titanium carbide.
(Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept.
of Physical Metallurgy, 1964.

587,779



NE 631
Barber Inst.

HOLLSTEIN (F W H)

Dutch and Flemish etchings, engravings, and
woodcuts, ca. 1450-1700. Vols.I-

Amsterdam: Hertzberger, (1949).
vols., illus., bibliog., 10 $\frac{1}{2}$ in.

305,411 etc.

In continuation.



HOLLSTROM (Einar)

An investigation into a yeast-like fungus isolated from patients suffering from, or suspected of, pulmonary tuberculosis. (Acta medica Scandinavica, supplementum 144.)

24 cm., Stockholm, 1943.

250,879



ASQD 453

HOLLUTA (Josef)

Die technischen Anwendungen der physikalischen
Chemie.

25 cm., Stuttgart, 1934 [reprinted Ann Arbor,
Michigan, 1944].

.246,442



HOLLWEG (Theobald Theodor Friedrich Alfred von
Bethmann)

See: BETHMANN HOLIWEG (Theobald Theodor Friedrich
Alfred von)



HOLLY (Douglas)

Enquiry and experiment in the
comprehensive school; an introductory
handbook.

25cm., [London], Comprehensive' Schools
Committee, [1968].

p8644



HOLLY (Douglas)

Society, schools and humanity; the
changing world of secondary education.

22cm., (London), MacGibbon & Kee,
(1971).



29,579



HOLLY (Mahdi Majeed Al)

See: AL-HOLLY (Mahdi Majeed)



HOLLYBAND (Claudius), originally C. de Sainliens

See: SAINLIENS (Claude de)



HOLLYBUSH (John), trans.

See: BRUNSCHWIG (Hieronymus)

A most excellent and perfecte homish
apothecarye or homely physick booke ...
1561.

301,056



§ JX 1393.R8

HOLLYDAY (Frederic B M), ed.

CARROLL (E Malcolm)

Soviet communism and Western opinion, 1919-
1921. Edited by F.B.M.Hollyday.

(Chapel Hill, 1965).

618,497



HOLLYFIELD (June Pamela), joint author

See: HOPWOOD (Arthur Tindell) and
HOLLYFIELD (June Pamela)

An annotated bibliography of the fossil
mammals of Africa, 1742-1950 ... 1954.

372,583



HOLLYHEAD (Garth)

Environmental influences on
children's logical judgements.

(Diss., D.P.C., Univ. of Birmingham,
1967.)



Diss.S2.B65

HOLLYHEAD (William Brian)

Nucleophilic substitution reactions of
fluoroaromatic compounds. (Thesis, Ph.D.,
Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Chemistry,
1965.)

601,393



s FC 2585

HOLLYMAN (K_enneth James)

Le développement du vocabulaire féodal en France pendant le haut moyen âge; étude sémantique. (Société de Publications Romanes et françaises, 58.)

25 cm., Genève, 1957.

438,797



§ per AS 284.U7-1957

HOLM (Åke)

Specimina Linnaeana i Uppsala Bevarade
Zoologiska samlingar från Linnés tid.
(Uppsala Universitets Årsskrift, 1957, vi.)

24 cm., Uppsala, (1957).

Note: Summary in English.

429,887



anf p DG 55.S5

HOLM (Adolf)

Beiträge zur Berichtigung der Karte des Alten
Siciliens. (Einladung zu den ... öffentlichen
Prüfungen und Redeübungen ... des Catharineums
in Lübeck, 1866.)

23 cm., Lübeck, 1866.

p. 47,460



Archaeology

§ DF 214.H7

HOLM (Adolf).

The history of Greece ... to the close of the independence of the Greek nation. Translated from the German (by Frederick Clarke, and others). 4 vols.

21 cm. London, 1894-1898.

23,937 etc.



Arch p. DF 218.H6

HOLM (Adolf).

Jahresbericht über Griechische Geschichte für
1879 und 1880. (Separatabdruck aus dem Jahres-
bericht über die Fortschritte der classischen
Alterthumswissenschaft - 1880.)

22 cm., n.p., 1880.

p. 10,413



s DD 901.L83H6

HOLM (Adolf)

Lubeck ... (Samlung der Monographien.)

26 cm., Bielefeld, 1900.



158,825

sq DD 901.L83H6.

HOLM (Adolf)

Lübeck: die freie und Hanse-Stadt.
(Sammlung der Monographien.)

26cm., Bielefeld, 1900.

127,434



HOLM (Adolf)

Storia della Sicilia nell' antichità. Tradotta
sulla edizione tedesca dai G.B. dal Lago e
V. Graziadei. 3 vols.

(Torino, 1896-1901; reprinted) Bologna, 1965.

627,279-281



r QH 43.22H5
(2 copies.)

HOLM (Georgius Tycho), respondent

See: LINNAEUS (Carl) (afterwards Carl von
Linné), praeses
[Dissertationes Aademicae. 2, Botanicae.]
Prodromus Florae Danicae ... 1757.

172,679; 172,700



Geology Dept.
QE 779.E5

HOLM (Gerhard)

On the structure of graptolites.

22 cm., London, 1895.

From: Geological magazine, 1895.

Bound with: Elles (Gertrude Lilian). The
graptolite faunas of the British Isles.

p. 8,651



§ per AS 284.U7

HOLM (Gösta)

Syntaxgeografiska studier över två nordiska verb. With an English summary. (Uppsala Universitets årsskrift, 1958, 1.)

24 cm., Uppsala, (1958).

437,031



p PT 8842.Z64E7

HOLM (H), trans.

See: DAHL (Jonas)
Ernstes und Heiteres ... n.d.

116,492



HOLM (Julius Englebreth-)

See: ENGLEBRETH-HOLM (Julius)

HOLM (Ragnar)

Electric contacts. [2nd ed.]

24 cm., Stockholm (1946).

Note: 1st ed. entitled, Die
technische Physik der elektrischen
Kontakte . . . 1941. 269,849



HOLM (Rolf)

Immediate and delayed feedback during
the exercise of verbal material. (Uppsala
University. Institute of Education. Report
no. 19.)

30cm., Uppsala, University of Uppsala,
Institute of Education, 1964.

p6429



S PR 2107

HOLM (Sigurd)

Corrections and additions in the Ormulum
manuscript. (Inaug.-Diss., Ph.D., Univ. of
Uppsala.)

22 cm., Uppsala, 1922.

408,692



HOLM (Sigurd)

Studier öfver Uppsala Universitets
anglosaxiska myntsamling. (Item 2.
In: Uppsala Universitets arsskrift, 1917.
Filosofi, språkvetenskap och historiska
vetenskaper, 1.)

(310,849)



S TK 6640

HOLM (W A)

How television works; an illustrated non-mathematical account of its principles.

(Translated from the German by A.F.Monypenny.)

21 cm., (Eindhoven, 1958).

468,420



HOLMA (Harri)

Die assyrisch-babylonischen Personennamen
der Form quttulu, mit besonderer Berücksichtigung
der Wörter für Körpfeher; eine lexikalische
Untersuchung. (In: Annales Academiae
Scientiarum Fennicae, ser. B, tom, 1914.)

(308,727)



per AS 269.A6-7

HOLMA (Harri)

Kleine Beiträge zum assyrischen Lexikon. (In:
Annales Academiae Scientiarum Fennicae, ser.
B, tom, 1913.)

(308,721)



5 per AS 269.A6-7

HOLMA (Harri)

Die Namen der Körperteile im Assyrisch-
Babylonischen; eine lexikalisch-etymologische
Studie. (Annales Academiae Scientiarum Fennicae,
ser. B, tom. 7.)

25 cm., Helsinki, 1911.

308,721



5 per AS 269.A6-15

HOLMA (Harri)

Weitere Beiträge zum assyrischen Lexikon.
(Annales Academiae Scientiarum Fennicae, ser. B,
tom. 15, no. 1.)

25 cm., Helsinki, 1921.

308,729



HOLMA (Klaus)

David: son évolution et son style.

Paris: N.P., 1940.
plates, 11 in.

907,947



p PS 3545.065

HOLMAN (Clarence Hugh)

Thomas Wolfe. (University of Minnesota
pamphlets on American writers, no.6.)

20 cm., Minneapolis, (1960).

p.92,849



HOLMAN (Clarence Hugh), ed.

SIMMS (William Gilmore)

Views and reviews in American literature,
history and fiction. Edited by C.H.Holman.
Series 1. (John Harvard library.)

Cambridge, Mass., (1962).

533,433



PS 3545.066

HOLMAN (Clarence Hugh), ed.

WOLFE (Thomas)

The letters of Thomas Wolfe to his mother.
Newly edited from the original manuscripts
by C.H. Holman and S.F. Ross.

[Chapel Hill], (1968).

719,153



HOLMAN (E A)

Rating procedure, proposals and appeals; lecture delivered to the ... London Students' Society at St. Marylebone Town Hall on the 11th Jan., 1963. (Institute of Municipal Treasurers and Accountants. Session 1962-63, nos. 6 and 7) (In: Scott (D.) Parliamentary procedure and financial control ... 1963.)



[564,613]

HOLMAN (Emile Frederic)

New concepts in surgery of the vascular system.
A. The immediate and late treatment of arterial injuries. B. The pathologic physiology of poststenotic dilatation; its significance in the development of arterial aneurysms.
(American lecture series, no.271.)

22 cm., Springfield, (1955).



385,125

Medical Library
s SB 951

HOLMAN (H J), ed.

A survey of insecticide materials of vegetable
origin ... London, 1940.



767,162

& NK70.

~~Education Dept,~~

~~NK 70~~

(2 copies of vol.6)

HOLMAN (Henry), ed.

The book of school handwork; an encyclopaedia ...
Vols. 1-2 [and] 4-6 [only].

24 cm., London, 1913-14.

166,927;

312,397;

338,625-628



HOLMAN (Henry)

Education; an introduction to its principles
and their psychological foundations.

19 cm., London, 1896.

322,267



HOLMAN (Henry)

Education; an introduction to its
principles and their psychological
foundations.

19cm., London, Isbister, 1896.



14,319

s LA 633.H73

HOLMAN (Henry)

English national education; a sketch of the rise of public elementary schools in England. (The Victorian era series.)

London, 1898.

131,571



SJC 1081.H73

HOLMAN (Henry).

Hand and eye training, or Education
through work: its scientific and
practical principles. 2nd ed.,
revised and enlarged.

18 cm. London, 1912.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMAN (Henry), ed.

Handwork for infants' schools; a guide to
the newest ideas and methods on
educational handwork for infants --- 3 vols.

24cm., London, Caxton, [1913?].

16,652-4



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMAN. (Henry)

Pestalozzi; an account of his life and work.

20 cm., London, 1908.

3774



§ LB 675.H6

~~(In Education Dept. (Men's).)~~

HOLMAN (Henry).

Séguin and his physiological method of
education. Translations mostly by A.L.Baker.

19 cm. London, 1914.



310,145

HOLMAN (Henry)

Seguin and his physiological method of
education.

19 cm., London, 1914.

482



LB 1026.C53

HOLMAN (Henry) tr.

See CLAPAREDE (Ed).
Experimental pedagogy and the
psychology of the child...



~~(Transl. of the (1919))~~.)

HOLMAN (Henry), transl.

See:- CLAPARÈDE (Edouard):-

Experimental pedagogy and the psychology of the child. Transl. from the 4th ed. of "Psychologie de l'enfant et Pédagogie Expérimentale" by M.Louch and H.Holman. 2nd imp..



r G 463

HOLMAN (James)

Travels in Madeira, Sierra Leone, Teneriffe,
St. Jago, Cape Coast, Fernando Po, Princes
Island, etc. etc. 2nd ed.

London, 1840.

733,127



HOLMAN (Jesse Lynch)

KENDIG (Perry F)

Some notes on a little known American novel,
The prisoners of Niagara, or Errors of
education, 1810, by J.L.Holman.

23 cm., Charlottesville, [c. 1954].

p. 83,122



s PR 1269

HOLMAN (Joseph George), trans.

See: SCHILLER (Johann Christoph Friedrich von) C3
The red-cross knights ... 1799.

380,215



HOLMAN (L E)

Lamb's Barbara S _____ ; the life of Frances Maria
Kelly, actress.

19 cm., London, (1935).

200,259



PN 2598. K 35

HOLMAN (L E)

Lamb's Barbara S --- ; the life of Frances
Maria Kelly, actress.

19 cm., London, (1935).

540,697



S HA 29.

HOLMAN (Leonard J)

Simplified statistics.

19 cm., London, 1938.

200,756



s GA 201

HOLMAN (Louis Arthur)

Old maps and their makers, considered
from the historical and decorative standpoints
2nd ed.

Boston, Mass., 1926.

643,137



HOLMAN (Louis Arthur)

See: ROLLINS (Hyder Edward) and
PARRISH (Stephen Maxfield), ed.
Keats and the Bostonians; Amy Lowell,
Louise Imogen Guiney, Louis Arthur Holman,
Fred Holland Day ... 1951.

338,518



HOLMER (Nils M)

A comparative typological analysis of a New
Guinea language. (Australian essays and studies,
7.)

Stockholm, (1971).

809,215



School ~~Training~~ of Education

HOLMAN (P), joint author

See: HENSHAW (E M),
and others

Manual dexterity; effects of training. 1. Transfer of training in manual dexterity and visual discrimination. By E. M. Henshaw, P. Holman and J. N. Langdon. 2. Distribution of practice in manual dexterity. By E. M. Henshaw and 1933



~~Cont'd~~

10294

Barnes Medical Library
RC 564

HOLMAN (Portia Grenfell)

Bedwetting.

19 cm., London, 1954.

384,394



HOLMAN (Portia) Greenfell

Children who wet their beds. [2nd
ed.] (Parent guidance series.)

18cm., London, Family Health Publications,
(1959).



D8169



HOLMAN (Ralph T) and others, ed.

Progress in the chemistry of fats and other lipids.

See periodical catalogue: Progress in the chemistry
of fats and other lipids.



~~Botany Dept.~~

5 QK 47

HOLMAN (Richard Morris) and ROBBINS (Wilfred William)

Elements of botany. 2nd ed.

22 cm., New York, (1933).

318,004



Diss.C.B71

(2 copies)

HOLMAN (Robert)

Private foster homes: a study of the foster children and foster parents supervised by children's departments under the Children Act (1958). 2 vols. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Social Administration, 1971.)

NOTE: One copy on microfilm at MIC 4645
845,163;
845,167





HOLMAN (Robert), ed.

Socially deprived families in Britain.

21cm., London, National Council of Social Service, (1970).

28,135



HOLMAN (Robert)

Unsupported mothers and the care of
their children.

25 cm., London, 1970.

692,561



p HV 700.G7
(2 copies)

HOLMAN (Robert)

Unsupported mothers and the care of their children.

London, 1970.

800,192-193



SQC 23. H7

HOLMAN (Silas W).

Matter, energy, force and work.

19 cm. New York, 1898.



HOLMAN (William Arthur)

EVATT (Herbert Vere)

Australian labour leader; the story of
W.A.Holman and the labour movement. 2nd
ed.

Sydney, 1942.



548,426

HOLMAN-HUNT (Diana)

See: HUNT (Diana Holman)



HOLMAN HUNT (William)

SEE: HUNT (William Holman)



Store HJ 257

HOLMANS (A E)

United States fiscal policy, 1945-1959; its
contribution to economic stability.

22 cm., (London, 1961).

503,731



5per AS 284.U7-1955

HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Dopen vid Kullen; en gammal sjömanstradition
i 1667 års sjölag och i Olaus Rudbecks
Atlantica. (Uppsala Universitets Årsskrift,
1955, 7.)

24 cm., Uppsala, (1955).

p. 78, 011



per AS 284.U7-1953

HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Examenssystemet inom de filosofiska fakulteterna i
norden. (Uppsala Universitets årsskrift, 1953, 1.)

24 cm., Uppsala, (1953).

393,868



HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Den Fasta Mellanfolkliga Domstolen, åren
1922-1929; några fakta. (Item 7, In: Uppsala
Universitets årsskrift, 1929, bd.1. Juridiska
Fakultetens minnesskrift, 7.)

(310,872)



5 per AS 284.U7-1928

HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Hand skall hand få; ett bidrag till
godtroshöfvärens historia. (Uppsala
Universitets årsskrift, 1928, bd.1. Juridik
1.)

24 cm., Uppsala, 1928.

310,870



5per AS 284.U7-1953

HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Lagkommissionen under Gyldenstolpe, 1-2. (Item 9.
In: Uppsala Universitets årsskrift, 1953.)

(393,869)



HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Scholarly freedom in Sweden. (Uppsala Universitets
Årsskrift 1954, 7.)

24 cm., Uppsala, 1954.

p. 73,058



HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Studier i äldre sjörätt, tillika ett bidrag
till Grotiusjubileet. (Item 3. In: Uppsala
Universitets årsskrift, 1926, bd.1. Juridik, 2.)

(310,865)



5 per AS 284.U7-1920

HOLMBAECK (Åke)

Studier över de svenska allmänningsarnas historia. 1: Rättsreglerna för intaga av jord vid den fasta bosättningen. Uppkomsten av särskilda slag av allmänningar. (Item 2. In: Uppsala Universitets årskrift, 1920, bd.1. Juridik, 1.)

No more published.



(310,853)

S DT 851

HOLMBERG (Åke)

African tribes and European agencies.
Colonialism and humanitarianism in British
South and East Africa 1870-1895. (Studia
historica Gothoburgensia, 6.)

(Göteborg, 1966).

659,350



STORE

5 per q GN 2.56

HOLMBERG (Allan R)

Nomads of the long bow; the Siriono of
eastern Bolivia. (Smithsonian Institution.
Institut of Social Anthropology! Publication
no. 10.)

26 cm., Washington, 1950.

301,361



s PD 5576

HOLMBERG (Bengt)

Tomt och toft som appellativ och ornamnselement.
(Studier till en svensk ornamnsatlas, 4.)
(Skrifter utgivna av Kungl. Gustav Adolfs
Akademien, 17.)

25 cm., Uppsala, 1946.



393,833

s per AS 284.L8-54

HOLMBERG (Börje)

On the methods of teaching by correspondence.
(Lunds Universitets årsskrift. N.f., avd.,
1, bd. 54, nr.2.)

25 cm., Lund, (1960).

p.94,779



s PE 1137.A2

HOLMBERG (Börjé), ed.

DOUGLAS (James), 1675-1742

James Douglas on English pronunciation,
c.1740. [Edited] by B.Holmberg. (Diss.,
Ph.D., Univ. of Lund.) (Lund studies
in English, 26.)

24 cm., Lund, (1956).



406,551

HOLMBERG (Cecilia Bååth)

See: BAAAATH-HOLMBERG (Cecilia)



s PQ 7797.H64

HOLMBERG (Eduardo Ladislao)

Cuentos fantásticos. Estudio preliminar
de A.Pagés Larraya. (Colección el pasado
argentino.)

Buenos Aires, (1959).



666,462

HOLMBERG (Erik J)

A Doric temple near Asea in Arcadia. (Göteborgs
Högskolas Arsskrift, vol.47, pt.13.)

25 cm., Göteborg, 1941.

p.64,625



Archaeology
s per q DG 11.S4

HOLMBERG (Erik J)

The Swedish excavations at Asea in Arcadia.
(Skrifter utgivna av Svenska Institutet i Rom,
11.)

31 cm., Lund, (1944).

274,631



HOLMBERG (Erik J)

Zur Geschichte des cursus publicus. (Diss.,
Ph.D., Univ. Uppsala.)

24 cm., Uppsala, (1933).

266,207



5 per AS 269.A2-7

HOLMBERG (Erik)^J, ed.
TURKU!

See: ABO, Akademi

Program utgivna vid Åbo Akademi ... (1931-1932.)

(296, 396-397)



sq LB 1026

HOLMBERG (I)

A combination of programmed instruction and teacher-supervised small group instruction compared with conventional classroom method. (Didakometry, no.10.)

[Malm8], 1966.

664,029



HOLMBERG (I) and WYON (D)

The dependence of performance in school on
classroom temperature. (Educational and
psychological interactions, no. 31.)

[Malmö], 1969.

726,780



sq LB 1026

HOLMBERG (I)

Programmed and conventional classroom instruction
in arithmetic compared with respect to certain
achievement, attitude, and behavior variables.
(Didakometry, no. 4.)

[Malm8], 1965.

664,025



s per HB 879.G6

HOLMBERG (Ingvar)

Demographic models. DM 4. (University
of Göteborg. Demographic Institute.
Report no.8.)

Göteborg, 1968.

676,168



HOLMBERG (John), ed.

See: GULIELMUS de Conchis

Das Moraliū dogma philosophorum ... (1929).


305,913



RICHARD, de Fournival

Eine mittelniederfränkische Übertragung des Bestiaire d'amour, sprachlich untersucht und mit altfranzösischem Paralleltext herausgegeben von J. Holmberg. (Item 3 In: Uppsala Universitets Årsskrift, 1925, bd.1. Filosofi, språkvetenskap och historiska vetenskaper, 2.)

(310, 863)



HOLMBERG (Märta Åsdahl)

See: AASDAHL HOLMBERG (Märta)



HOLMBERG (Uno Nils Oskar), afterwards Harva

See: HARVA (Uno)



HOLMBERG-HARVA (Uno)

See: HARVA (Uno)



s DL 576.T8

HOLMBOE (Jens)

See: OEVERLAND (O A)
Foged Jens Hølmboe og hans nybygge ... 2det
oplag ... [1904].

365,282



HOLMBOE (Jens)

See: OEVERLAND (O A)
Foged Jens Holmboe og hans nybygge ... (1904).



s DT 165

HOLMBOE (Knud)

Desert encounter; an adventurous journey
through Italian Africa.

22 cm., London, (1936).

429,806



DC 112.06B4

HOLMDEN ^{(Mrs.} (Annie Harwood), ^{nee Harwood} tr.

See:- BERSIER (Eugene):-
Coligny.



HOLMDEN. ^(with) Annie Harwood

) DC 112. C6 B4

See: - Coligny. (G. de) Earlier life, by E. Bersier.
1884.



s BR 195.L5

HOLMDEN (Mrs. Annie Harwood), née Harwood, trans.

PRESSENSÉ (Edmond de)

Christian life and practice in the early
Church. Translated by A.H.Holmden.

23 cm., London, 1877.

393,350



s BR 165

HOLMDEN (Mrs. Annie Harwood), née
Harwood, trans.

PRESSENSE² (Edmond de)

The early years of Christianity. Translated
by A. Harwood.

22 cm., London, 1869.

393,351



s BT 301

HOLMDEN (Mrs. Annie Harwood) née Harwood, trans.

PRESSENSÉ (Edmond de)

Jesus Christ; his times, life and work. [Translated
by A.H.Holmden.]

21 cm., London, 1866.

393,354



s BR 165

HOLMDEN (Mrs. Annie Harwood), née Harwood, trans.

PRESSENSÉ (Edmond de)

The martyrs and apologists. Translated
by A. Harwood.

23 cm., London, 1871.

393,352



s BD 312

HOLMDEN (Mrs. Annie Harwood), née Harwood, trans.

PRESSENSÉ (Edmond de)

A study of origins; or, The problems of
knowledge, of being, and of duty. Translated
by A.H.Holmden.

21 cm., London, 1883.

393,353



HOLME (Anthea) and MASSIE (Peter)

Children's play; a study of needs and opportunities. (Council for Children's Welfare.)

London, (1970).

771,527



p HE 8697.C5

HOLME (Anthea)

COUNCIL FOR CHILDREN'S WELFARE

Family viewing; a study of early evening television. By. M.Masheder, A.Holme [and] A.Higgins.

26 cm., (London, 1960).

474,426



HOLME (Anthea)

COUNCIL FOR CHILDREN'S WELFARE

Family viewing; a study of early evening television. Prepared on behalf of the Council... by M. Masheder, A. Holme [and] A. Higgins.

26cm., (London, Council for Children's Welfare, 1960).



13,291

HOLME (Anthea), joint author

YUDKIN (Simon) and HOLME (Anthea)

Working mothers and their children. A study
for the Council for Children's Welfare.
(Michael Joseph books on live issues.)

London, (1963).

579,148
533,427



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLME (Anthea), joint author

YUDKIN (Simon) and HOLME (Anthea)

Working mothers and their children; a study for the Council for Children's Welfare. (Michael Joseph books on live issues.)

22cm., London, Joseph, (1963).

15,267



HOLME (Benjamin)

A collection of the epistles and works ...
To which is prefix'd, An account of his life
and travels in the work of the ministry through
several parts of Europe and America.

20 cm., London, 1753.

326,664



X

HOLME (Bryan), and others, ed.

The world in Vogue.

London, (1963).

628,189



189 TR 653

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Art in photography, with selected examples of European and American work. (Studio. Special summer no., 1905.)

30 cm., London, 1905.

162,087



59 Z 4

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The art of the book; a review of some recent European and American work in typography, page decoration, and binding. (Studio. Special spring no., 1914.)

29 cm., London, 1914.

162,089



sq ND 358

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Art of the British Empire overseas. (Studio.
Special winter no., 1916-17.)

29 cm., London, 1917.

162,094



sq N 6807

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The art-revival in Austria. (Studies. Special summer
no., 1906.)

30 cm., London, 1906.

162,113



sq NK 1142

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Arts and crafts; a review of the work executed by students in the leading art schools of Great Britain and Ireland. (Studio. Special autumn no., 1916.)

29 cm., London, 1916.

162,023



HOLME (Charles) ed. and THOMSON (David Croal)

The brothers Maris (James, Matthew, William).
Edited by Charles Holme. Text by David Croal
Thomson. (Summer number of The Studio, 1907.)

London, etc.: The Studio, 1907.
plates, 11 $\frac{1}{4}$ in.

920,294



r 9/ TR:653

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Colour photography and other recent developments of the art of the camera. (Studio. Special summer no., 1908.)

29 cm., London, 1908.

162,037



HOLME (Charles), ed.

English water-colour, with reproductions
of drawings by eminent painters.
Introduction by F. Wedmore ... [and]
plates.

40 cm., London, 1902.

207,094-095



Sq NA 9060

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The gardens of England in the midland and eastern counties. (Studio. Special winter no., 1908-09.)

29 cm., London, 1908.

162,039



sq NA 9060

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The gardens of England in the northern counties.
(Studio. Special spring no., 1911.)

29 cm., London, 1911.

166,981



sq NA 9060

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The gardens of England in the southern and western counties. (Studio. Special winter no., 1907-08.)

29 cm., London, 1907.

162,107



s q ND 405.T8H6

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The genius of J.M.W.Turner. (Studio. Special winter
no., 1903-04.)

29 cm., London, 1903.

162,091



~~q ND 405.T8H6~~
q ND 405.T8H6

HOLME (Charles ~~Geoffrey~~), ed.

The genius of J.M.W. Turner, R.A. (The
Studio Special winter No. 1903-1904).

29 cm., London, 1903.

56,587



5 q ND 1354

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Masters of English landscape painting: J.S.Cotman,
D.Cox, P.de Wint. (Studio. Special summer no.,
1903.)

29 cm., London, 1903.

162,102



sq NK 5545

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Modern design in jewellery and fans. (Studio. Special
winter no., 1901-1902.)

30 cm., London, 1902.

152,784



sq NE 2185

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Modern etching and engraving. (Studio. Special
summer no., 1902.)

30 cm., London, 1902.

162,033



sq NE 490

HOLME (Charles) .

Modern etchings, mezzotints, and dry-points.
(Studio. Special winter no., 1912-13.)

29 cm., London, 1913.

162,043



sq NC 1060

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Modern pen drawings, European and American. (Studio.
Special winter no., 1900-1901.)

30 cm., London, 1901.

162,034



sq NA 7562

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Old English country cottages. (Studio. Special
winter no., 1906-1907.)

30 cm., London, 1906.

166,980



sq NA 7620

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Old English mansions ... (Studio. Special spring
no., 1915.)

29 cm., London, 1915.

162,169



sq ND 1713.R6

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The old Water-Colour Society, 1804-1904. (Studio.
Special spring no., 1905.)

30 cm., London, 1905.

162,112



sq NK 1179.A8

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Peasant art in Austria and Hungary. (Studio.
Special autumn no., 1911.)

29 cm., London, 1911.

162,101



sq NK 1179.17

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Peasant art in Italy. (Studio. Special autumn no.,
1913.)

29 cm., London, 1913.

162,090



sq NK 1179.R8

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Peasant art in Russia. (Studio. Special autumn no.,
1912.)

29 cm., London, 1912.

162,044



sq NK 1179.59

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Peasant art in Sweden, Lapland and Iceland. (Studio.
Special autumn no., 1910.)

29 cm., London, 1910.

162,061



HOLME (Charles), ed.

Pen, pencil, and chalk; a series of drawings by contemporary European artists. (Studio. Special winter no., 1911-12.)

29 cm., London, 1911.

162,106



sq N 1100

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The Royal Academy from Reynolds to Millais. (Studio.
Special summer no., 1904.)

29 cm., London, 1904.

162,086



sq ND 1713.R61

HOLME (Charles)

Royal Institute of Painters in Water Colours. (Studio.
Special spring no., 1906.)

30 cm., London, 1906.

162,111



sq ND 430

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Royal Scottish Academy. (Studio. Special spring no.,
1907.)

30 cm., London, 1907.

162,035



sq ND 1341

HOLME (Charles), ed.

Sketching grounds. (Studio. Special summer no.: 1909)

30 cm., London, 1909.

56,603



sq N 6491

HOLME (Charles), ed.

The War depicted by distinguished British artists.
(Studio. Special no., 1918.)

30 cm., London, 1918.

136,826



HOLME (Charles), comp.

See: JAPAN SOCIETY, London. Exhibition of the
Arms and Armour of Old Japan, 1905.
Catalogue ... [1905].

277,546



sq ID 315.42

HOLME (Charles), ed.

See: THOMSON (David Croal)
The brothers Maris ... 1907.

162,036



s q TR 650.H6

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

Art in photography; with selected examples
of European and American work. (The Studio.
Special summer no. 1905.)

30 cm., London, 1905.

112,660



sq N 6988

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

Art in the U.S.S.R ... (Studio. Special autumn no.,
1935.)

29 cm., London, (1935).

178,678



sq ND 1353

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey) and
SANDILANDS (George Sommerville), eds.

Artists' country. (Studio. Special autumn no., 1932.)

30 cm., London, 1932.

146,585



~~Education Dept. (Craft Room)~~

Sq NK 3660.H6

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

The art of the book; a review of some recent European and American work in typography, page decoration and binding. (Special no. of The Studio.) °

30 cm., London, 1914.

202,567



LIBRARY STON

~~Education Dept.~~
~~(Craft Room)~~
SN 42

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey)

The children's art book.

26 cm., London, (1938, reprinted 1946).

339,213



HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

Fine art. 2 vols. (Studio. Special spring nos. 1931-1932.)

30 cm., London, 1931-32.

144,528;
135,008



sq. SB 466.G7H6

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

The gardens of England in the southern and western counties. (Studio. Special winter no., 1907-08.)

30 cm., London, 1907.

161,099



7q NE 1310.H6F5

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey)

Glimpses of old Japan from Japanese colour
prints. Figure.

31 cm., London, [19 -].

183,297



7q NE 1310.H6L2

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey)

Glimpses of old Japan from Japanese colour
prints. Landscape.

31 cm., London, [19 -].

183,296



sq NA 6210.H6

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

Industrial architecture. Introduction by
L.H. Bucknell.

29 cm., London, (1935).

180,617



~~W. Harding Library~~
NK 1110.H6

HOLME ^{Charles} (Geoffrey)

Industrial design and the future.

26 cm., London, 1934.

169,118



In Main Library
Barber Institute.
q ND 400.H6

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

Masters of water-colour painting. With
introduction by H.M.Cundall. (Studio,
1922-1923 Special winter No.)

28 cm., London, 1922-1923.

194,296



✓ by TR 690.4

HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), ed.

Photography for commerce. (The
Studio camera art series.)

29 cm., London, [1939].

216.710



STORE. *Geoffrey*
HOLME (Charles, A, ed.

86.116
port. ND ~~1230.R4~~

REPRESENTATIVE art of our time, with
original etchings and lithographs
and reproductions of oil and water-
colour paintings, pastels, etc. Ed.
by C.Holme. (The Studio Library.)

43 cm. London, 1903.

8 parts in portfolio.



rq. ND ⁶⁰⁵~~497~~.B5B5

Charles
HOLME (Geoffrey), ed.

See:- BINYON (Laurence):-

The drawings and engravings of William Blake.

134,098



HOLME (Charles Geoffrey), illus.

See: GAUNT (William)

Touring the ancient world with a camera ...
1932.

143,710



s PR 6015.0178

HOLME(Constance)

The lonely plough. (World's classics,
vol. 390.)

London, (1931; reprinted 1934).

635,490



s PZ 3.H65

HOLME (Daryl) pseud. [David Herbert]

The lost father; or, Cecilia's triumph.

18 cm., London, 1876.

409,308



S LA 226.H6

HOLME (E R)

The American university; an Australian view.

19 cm., Sydney, 1920.

191,080



HOLME (Frederic)

On the earlier notices relative to the natural history of the giraffe. (Ashmolean Society.)

23 cm., Oxford, 1838.

Item 4. Bound with: Shrewsbury (J. Talbot, earl of)
Letter ... to A.L. Phillipps ... 1841.
Lettered as: Tracts.



HOLME (Geoffrey)

See: HOLME (Charles Geoffrey)



PR 2754. C8.
(2 copies)

HOLME (J W)ed

SEE: SHAKESPEARE (William)
As you like it...



~~Admission Ticket~~

SJX 1555

HOLME (K E), pseud.

Two commonwealths. (The Soviets and ourselves.)

23 cm., London, (1945).

248,129



HOLME (R V)

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Colonial Office
The fertilizer requirements of the
Kenya Highlands; being the final report
of the Highland Fertilizer Scheme, 1948-
1950. By R.V.Holme and E.G.P.Sherwood
... 1954.

358,876



HOLME (Randle)

Academy of armory; [or, A storehouse of
armory and blazon], 1688. (English
linguistics, 1500-1800, no. 294.)
Menston, 1972.

Note: Facsimile reprint of the original ed.,
Chester, 1688.

842,088



5 PK 3791.K252

HCLME (T

)ed.

SEE: KALIDASA.
Sakentala; or The fatal ring...



93523

~~Batany Dept.~~
s q QK 542.G7

HOLMEN (Kjeld)

The mosses of Peary Land, north Greenland; a list of the species collected between Victoria Fjord and Danmark Fjord. (Dansk Pearyland Ekspedition, 1947-50.) (Meddelelser om Grønland, Bd.163, Nr.2.)

København, 1960.



546,973

Botany Dept.
QK 474

HOLMEN (Kjeld), joint author

BOECHER (Tyge W), and others

Grønlands flora. [Af] T.W.Böcher, K.Holmen
[og] K.Jakobsen . . .

19 cm., København, 1957.

402,738



s DP 402.E9

HOLMÉR (Gustaf), ed.

ESTELLA. Laws, Statutes, etc.

El fuero de Estella, segun el manuscrito 944
de la Biblioteca de Palacia do Madrid.
Publicado por G. Holmér. (Leges Hispanicae
medii aevi, 10.)

Karlshamn, 1963.

644,459



s per PC L.S7-4

HOLMER (Gustaf), ed.

See: FREDERICK II, holy Roman emperor
Traduction en vieux français du De arte
venandi cum avibus ... 1960.

479,910



HOLMER (Nils M)

The dialects of Co. Clare. ~~Pt 1~~ ^{2/15} (Royal Irish
Academy. Todd lecture series, vol 19.720.)

Dublin, 1962-65.

551,555; 581,781



S PB 1519

HOLMER (Nils M)

The Gaelic of Arran.

22 cm., Dublin, 1957.

442,046



s. per PB 1201.R6T6-18

HOLMER (Nils M)

The Irish language in Rathlin Island,
Co. Antrim. (Royal Irish Academy. Todd
lecture series, vol. 18.)

23 cm., Dublin, 1942.

234,119



HOLMER (Nils M)

Oceanic semantics; a study in the framing of concepts in the native languages of Australia and Oceania. (Australian essays and studies, no.5.)

Upsala, [1966].



612,198

s PL 7001

HOLMER (Nils M)

On the history and structure of the Australian
languages. (Australian essays and studies, 3.)

(Lund, 1963).

522,873



HOLMER (Nils M) and
HOLMER (Vanja E) , comp.

Stories from two native tribes of Eastern
Australia. (Australian essays and studies,
no.6.)

Upsala, (1969).

712,250



§per AS 284.H8S5-31

HOLMER (Nils M)

Studies on Argyllshire Gaelic. (Skrifter utgivna
av K. Humanistiska Vetenskaps- Samfundeti Uppsala,
31, i.)

23 cm., Uppsala, (1938).

305,821



HOLMER (Vanja E), comp.

HOLMER (Nils M) and
HOLMER (Vanja E), comp.

Stories from two native tribes of Eastern
Australia. (Australian essays and studies,
no.6.)

Upsala, (1969).

712,250



Main Library
S RA 440

HOLMES (Alan C)

Health education in developing countries.

(London, 1964).

596,758



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES (Alan C)

Health education in developing countries.

19cm., (London), Nelson, (1964).

17,959



s LB 1043.5

HOLMES (Alan C)

UNITED NATIONS. Food and Agriculture Organization

Visual aids in nutrition education; a guide to
their preparation and use. By A.C.Holmes.

Rome, 1968.

709,951



HOLMES (Alan Chalmers)

A study of understanding of visual symbols in Kenya. (Oversea Visual Aids Centre. Publication no.10.)

25cm., London, O.V.A.C., 1963.



p6927



Store

QE 508.H6

HOLMES (Arthur)

The age of the earth. (New ed.)

16 cm., London, (1937).

197,568



QE 508.H7

HOLMES (Arthur).

The age of the earth. (Harper's
Library of Living Thought.)

17 cm. London, 1913.



S'CE 431.H7

HOLMES (Arthur).

Geological and physical characters
of concrete aggregates... With an
introduction by Prof. W.W. Watts.
(Dept. of Scientific and Industrial
Research. "Red Books" of the British
Fire Prevention Committee, no.256.)

22 cm. London, 1921.



QE 425

HOLMES (Arthur)

The nomenclature of petrology, with references
to related literature.

18 cm., London, (1920).

286,053



HOLMES (Arthur)

The nomenclature of petrology ...

19 cm., London, (1920).

D 32



HOLMES (Arthur)

The nomenclature of petrology ... (2nd ed.)

19 cm., London, (1928).

D 135



Store

QE 425.H6-1928

HOLMES (Arthur).

The nomenclature of petrology with references
to selected literature. (2nd ed.)

19 cm., London, (1928).

143,907



store s QE 431

HOLMES, Arthur

Petrographic methods and calculations.

70,647



SQE 431

HOLMES (Arthur)

Petrographic methods and calculations, with some examples of results achieved.

22 cm., London, (1921).



398,264

HOLMES (Arthur)

Principles of physical geology.

21 cm., London, (1944).

Note: 1 copy reprinted 1955

GB 63
~~3 copies~~
(2 copies)

~~243,853~~, 243,939;
449, 564



time

SQE 508

HOLMES (Arthur)

GEOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF LONDON

The phanerozoic line-scale; a symposium
dedicated to Professor Arthur Holmes. Edited
by W.B. Harland, A.G. Smith [and] B. Wilcock.
(Quarterly journal of the Geological Society
of London, vol. 205, 1964.)

London, 1964.

591,196




Geology Dept.
per QE 1.Q52

HOLMES (Arthur)

GEOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF LONDON

The phanerozoic time-scale; a symposium
dedicated to Professor Arthur Holmes. Edited
by W.B.Harland, A.G.Smith [and] B.Wilcock.
(Quarterly journal of the Geological Society of
London, vol. 120 S, 1964.)

London, 1964.

591,195


Geology Dept.
QN 326.U4

HOLMES (Arthur)

See: UGANDA. Geological Survey

The volcanic area of Bufumbira. Pt. 2 [only].
The petrology of the volcanic field of
Bufumbira, south-west Uganda, and of other
parts of the Birunga field. By A. Holmes ...
1937.



260,893

HOLMES (Arthur), of Clare College, Cambridge

See:- DEMOSTHENES.

Demosthenes. With English notes by
... Arthur Holmes. Part 1. De Corona.

9,812



S/K § TH 1.A8

HOLMES (B M)

Sealing of joints in concrete canal linings, with special reference to the Kieva hydroelectric project. (Australia. Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization. Division of Building Research. Technical paper no.1.)

24cm., Melbourne, 1954.



p.73,718

HOLMES (Barbara E), ed.

s QH 595

FARADAY SOCIETY

The cell nucleus; proceedings of an
informal meeting held at the ...
University of Cambridge, 31 Aug.- 1 Sept.,
1959. Chairman: J.S.Mitchell. [Edited by
B.Holmes].

25 cm., London, 1960.

469,973



Biochemistry Dept.

QH 595

HOLMES (Barbara E

), ed.

FARADAY SOCIETY

The cell nucleus; proceedings of an informal meeting held at the Dept. of Radiotherapeutics, University of Cambridge, 31 Aug.- 1 Sept., 1959. Chairman: J.S.Mitchell. [Edited by B.Holmes].

25 cm., London, 1960.

472,276



HOLMES (Barbara E), ed.

See: INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON RADIOBIOLOGY,
4, 1955, Cambridge

Progress in radiobiology... (1956).

391,491





HOLMES (Betty Mary) and DAVIES (Marjorie
Gwen)

Organised play in the infant and nursery school; physical exercises, games, singing games, and dance movements for use in infant and nursery schools.

28cm., London, U.L.P., 1943.

D1129



School ~~Institutes~~ of Education

HOLMES (Brian)

American criticism of American education;
a British point of view. (Boyd H. Bode
memorial lectures, 1956.)

23cm., Columbus, Ohio, Ohio State
University, College of Education,
(1957).

10,914



HOLMES (Brian), ed.

Educational policy and the mission schools;
case studies from the British Empire.

London, (1967).

678,113





HOLMES (Brian), ed.

Educational policy and the
mission schools; case studies
from the British Empire.

22cm., London, Routledge & Kegan Paul,
(1967).

23,205



... School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES (Brian)

Polytechnical education in the U.S.S.R.

27cm., London, Institute of Physics
and Physical Society, 1961.

From : Bulletin of the Institute of Physics
and the Physical Society, March 1961,
pp. 58-62.



p5200

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES (Brian)

Problems in education; a
comparative approach. (International
library of sociology and social
reconstruction.)

22cm., London, Routledge &
Kegan Paul, (1965).

18,478



HOLMES (Brian), ed.

BRISTOW (Thelma) and HOLMES
(Brian), ed.

Comparative education through the
literature; a bibliographic guide.

22cm., London, Butterworths, (1968).

24, 491



School ~~Information~~ of Education

HOLMES (Brian), joint author

STARLIN (Glenn), and others

Aspects of U.S. and U.K. examination systems.
(1. Educational credit and examination systems in the United States. By G. Starlin.
2. The role of examinations in an expanding educational system. By B. Holmes and A. Dryland.) (Association of Technical Institutions, annual general meeting, 1965.)

Cont'd.



continued

22cm., [London], Association of Technical
Institutions, 1965.

18,080



HOLMES (Brian) and ROBINSOHN (Saul
B)



UNITED NATIONS. Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization. Institute for Education. International Meeting of Experts on Relevant Data in Comparative Education, 1963, Hamburg

Report... Presented by B.Holmes and S.B. Robinsohn. (International studies in education.)



Cont'd

continued

24cm., Hamburg, Unesco Institute for
Education, 1963.

D9919



HOLMES (Burton)

See: HOLMES (E Burton)



Barnes Medical Library.
(B.M.I.)

HOLMES (C)

Sick paupers and their medical attendants.
An exposé of the fraud inflicted on the sick
poor... By C.H.

London, 1878.

Item 33 in vol. lettered Pamphlets Vol. 66.



HOLMES (Catherine E)

L'eloquence judiciaire de 1620 à 1660; reflet des problèmes sociaux, religieux et politiques de l'époque.

23 cm., Paris, 1967.

624,999



ND 30 o
Barber Inst.

HOLMES (Sir Charles)

Henry Oppenheimer - a collector and his ways.
(The Studio, vol.CXII, no.522, September 1936.)

London: The Studio, 1936.
pp.115-34, frontis., plates, 11 in.

p.38,233



Barber Institute
ND 405.C6

HOLMES ^{his}~~(~~Charles John)

Constable. (The artist's library, 5.)

22 cm., London, 1901.

224,127



Barber Institute
N 7435.H6-1935

(2 copies)

HOLMES (Sir Charles John)

A grammar of the arts. Cheaper ed., with
a new preface, Art and the machine.

21 cm., London, 1935.

187,353
216,876



HOLMES (Sir Charles *John*)

Henry Oppenheimer; a collector and his
ways. (The Studio, vol.112,no.522.)

29 cm., London, 1936.

p.38,233



S ~~4~~ ND ⁹³¹ ~~1059~~.H7H7

HOLMES (Sir Charles John).

Hokusai. (Artist's library, No.1.)

22 cm., London, 1899.

134,469



HOLMES (Sir Charles John)

The National Gallery. (New ed.)
3 vols. (1. Italian schools.
2. The Netherlands, Germany, Spain.
3. France and England.)

21 cm., London, 1935.

216,866-868



s ND 305.R4

HOLMES (Sir Charles John)

Notes on the art of Rembrandt.

23 cm., London, 1911.

110,520



ND 653 r
Barber Inst.

HOLMES (Sir Charles John)

Notes on the art of Rembrandt.

London: Chatto & Windus, 1911.
plates, 8½ in.

188,761



~~94.46~~
94.46
~~ND 195.47~~

HOLMES (Sir Charles John).

Notes on the post-impressionist painters.
Grafton Galleries, 1910-11.

21 cm., London, 1910.

134,484.



HOLMES (Sir Charles John)

Notes on the Post-Impressionist painters, Grafton
Galleries, 1910-11.

[London]: Warner, 1910.
7 $\frac{3}{4}$ in.

745,843



SN 7430.H7

HOLMES (Sir Charles John).

Notes on the science of picture-making.
New and revised ed.

23 cm., London, 1909.

122,239.



Porter. ND 1930.H6

HOLMES (Sir Charles John).

The water colours of C.J.Holmes. With a fore-
word by M.Sadleir.

36 x 42 cm., London, 1920.

134,871



HOLMES (Sir Charles John)

See: HENRY E. HUNTINGTON LIBRARY AND ART GALLERY,
San Marino

Catalogue of British paintings in the ...
Gallery ... With an introduction by Sir.
C. Holmes... 1936.

191,889



PR 6015.U9

HOLMES (Charles M)

Aldous Huxley and the way to reality.

Bloomington, Ind., (1970).

835,579



store

s AS 36.16.

HOLMES (Claude Du Vall)

The effect of starvation for five generations
on the sex ratio of *Drosophila ampelophila*.
(Indiana Univ. studies, no.2.)



HOLMES (Clive), ed.

The Suffolk Committees for Scandalous Ministers,
1644-1646. (Suffolk Records Society. Publications,
vol.13.)

(Ipswich), 1970.

762,411



HOLMES (D

T

S LB 1578.H73

).

The teaching of modern languages in schools and colleges. (Adapted from the French of Prof. Horner of Fribourg University) By B.T. Holmes.

19 cm. Paisley, 1903.



p. PA 4486.H6

HOLMES (David Hull).

Die mit Präpositionen zusammengesetzten
Verben bei Thukydides.

23 cm., Berlin, 1895.

p. 12,691.



s PA 4243.Z8

HOLMES (David Hull)

Index Lysiacus.

(Bonn, 1885; reprinted) Amsterdam, 1962.

549,855



HOLMES (David S), ed.

Reviews of research in behavior pathology.
(Series in psychology.)

New York, (1968).



750,541

HOLMES (David S), ed.

Reviews of research in behavior pathology.
(John Wiley series in psychology.)

New York, (1968).



684,446

HOLMES (David Sheridan), ed.

Reviews of research in behavior pathology. (Wiley series in psychology.)

24cm., N. York, Wiley, (1968).

25,457



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES (Donald Joseph)

The adolescent in psychotherapy.

24cm., London, Churchill, (1964).

18,084



HOLMES (E Burton)

The Burton Holmes lectures ... Vol. 9 [only].

25 cm., Battle Creek, 1901.

277,113



HOLMES (E E), comp.

See: STUBBS (William), bp. of Oxford, comp.
"Registrum Sacrum Anglicanum ... With
an appendix of Indian, Colonial and
missionary consecrations ... by E.E.Holmes.

241,106



r BX 5176

HOLMES (E E), comp.

See: STUBBS (William), bp. of Oxford, comp.
Registrum Sacrum Anglicanum ... 1897.

246,831



HOLMES. (E

M

)

^sRS123.49A6
E8

Catalogue of the collections in the
museum of the Pharmaceutical Society
of Great Britain.

vii, 302pp., 8°, London, 1878.

Barnes
Medical
Library

Medicine & Surgery:

Presented by the
Society.



No. 1921.

With "P. Jul."

by Andrius Buet.

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES

(E

R

)

Learning multiplication; a note on the relative efficacy of two methods of learning multiplication tables.

22cm., Edinburgh, Oliver & Boyd,
1951.

From: Educational Review, vol. 3, no. 2,
Feb. 1951.

p1226



s. BL 425.H6

(HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander,

A confession of faith. By an
unorthodox believer, (i.e.
E.G.A.Holmes).

18 cm. London, 1895.



sLB 41.H73

HOLMES (Edmond *Gore Alexander*)

In defence of what might be.

21 cm. London, 1914.



♣ PR 4793.H7A17.

HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

Poems. 1st. and 2nd. series. 2 v.

18cm; London, 1876-79.



s. PR 4793.H7S5.

HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

The silence of Love.

2⁰cm; London, 1899.



HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

Sursum corda; a defence of idealism.

18 cm., London, 1898.

56,973



School ~~Experiments~~ of Education

HOLMES (Edmond ~~More~~ Alexander)

The tragedy of education.

20cm., London, 1913.

6203



SLB 1033.H73

HOLMES (Edmond *Gove Alexander*)

The tragedy of education. 2nd
impr.

19 cm. London, 1913.



s PR 4793.H8T9.

HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

The triumph of love.

20cm; London, 1903.



§ PS 3238.H6.

HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

Walt Whitman's poetry: a study and a
selection.

20cm; London, 1902.



s LA 131.H73

HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

What is and what might be ... 3 imp.

21 cm., London, 1911.



205,655

HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

What is and what might be: a study of education
in general and elementary education in particular.
8 imp.

19 cm., London, 1917.

206,288



s PR 4793.H7W5.

HOLMES (Edmond *Gore Alexander*)

What is poetry?

20cm; London, 1900.



HOLMES (Edmond Gore Alexander)

See: FISHER (Dorothy Canfield)
A Montessori Mother.

205,747



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES (Edmond Gene Alexander)

See: HAYWARD (F H)

Educational administration and
criticism; a sequel to the 'Holmes
circular'... 1912.

1325



Music Library
ML 410.M87

HOLMES (Edward)

The life of Mozart. (Everyman's Library.)

17 cm., London, 1932 [reprinted 1939].

223,296



Music Library
ML 410.M8H7

HOLMES (Edward)

The life of Mozart.

18 cm., London, (1921).

191,047



Music Library.
s ML 60.H6.

(HOLMES (Edward))

A ramble among the musicians of Germany.
By a musical professor (i.e. E.Holmes.)

21cm; London, 1828.



PS 3511.A9

HOLMES (Edward M)

Faulkner's twice-told tales; his re-use of his material.

The Hague, 1966.

656,133



~~Botany Dept.~~
S QK 77.P5

HOLMES (Edward Morell), comp.

See: PHARMACEUTICAL SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN.
Museum. Hanbury Herbarium
Catlogue ... 1892.

195,039



HOLMES (Eileen M)

Education in Scotland; a survey of its historical development, its characteristic qualities and its problems. (Fabian Society, research series, no. 66.)

22 cm., London, (1942).

p.60,269



HOLMES (Eleanor) trans. ~~ES.MC~~ 410.B45
(2 Copies.)

See BERLIOZ (Hector). Autobiography
of Hector Berlioz,...



40028-029
244,913-914.

PR 658.13

HOLMES (Elizabeth)

Aspects of Elizabethan imagery.

22 cm., Oxford, 1929.

274,168



HOLMES (Elizabeth)

Aspects of Elizabethan imagery.

22 cm., (Oxford, 1929; reprinted)
New York, 1966.

705,294



HOLMES (Elizabeth).

Henry Vaughan and the Hermetic philosophy.

22 cm., Oxford, 1932.

147,147



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

PR 3744

HOLMES (Elizabeth)

Henry Vaughan and the Hermetic philosophy.

22cm., New York, (1932; reprinted 1967).

623,119



Diss. S 3.B65

HOLMES (Elizabeth Ann deBell)

Festuca ovina; root culture and measurement of
lead tolerance. (Thesis, M.Sc., Univ. of
Birmingham, Botany Dept., 1965.)

619,674



Diss. S 2.B55
(2 copies)

HOLMES (Eric)

Formation of ply-metals by rolling. (Thesis, Ph.D.,
Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Industrial Metallurgy,
1955.)

Note: 1 copy on microfilm at
Mic. 526.

379,433



Main Library
~~2-1-37~~
s QP 514.H6

HOLMES (Eric Gordon)

The metabolism of living tissues.

19 cm., Cambridge, 1937.

191,225



HOLMES (Eric)

The metabolism of living tissues. Cambridge,
University Press, 1937.

767,161



s BV 4832.H6

HOLMES (Ernest Edward)

The days of the week.

15 cm., London, (1911).

461, 319



s PN 683.H6.

HOLMES (Ernest Edward)

In praise of legend. (Repr. from the Sign)
Illus... by L.J.Pocock.

20cm; London, (1923)



Diss. S 2.B26H7
(2 copies.)

HOLMES (Eusebius).

The higher fatty acids, and some of
their derivatives, (and 5 reprints).
(Thesis, Ph.D., B'ham Univ.)

27 cm., 1926.



Diss S3. B24H7
(2 copies.)

HOLMES (Eusebius).

The interaction of tellurium tetrachloride
and some β diketones. (Thesis, M.Sc.,
B'ham Univ.)

29 cm.

1924.



HOLMES (Frances B) , joint author

See: JERSILD (Arthur T) , and
HOLMES (Frances B)
Children's fears ... 1935.

191,765



QR 82

HOLMES (Francis O)

The filterable viruses. (Bergey's manual
of determinative bacteriology, edition VI,
1948, ... supplement no. 2.)

23 cm., London, 1948.

283,828



QD 543

HOLMES (Frank H)

A review of the literature on diffusion in solution and the estimation of particle size from diffusion measurements. (British Cotton Industry Research Association.)

25 cm., Manchester, [c. 1945].

285,945



Music Library.
MT 7.H7.

HOLMES (G Augustus)

The academic manual on the rudiments of music.

19cm; London, 1903.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

HOLMES (G E J)

The King's School; a history.

18cm., Ottery St. Mary, King's School,
(1963).

16,481



HOLMES (G. V)

The likes of us.

19 cm., London, (1948).

288,300



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

DA 460

HOLMES (Geoffrey O), ed.

Britain after the glorious revolution,
1689-1714. (Problems in focus series.)

22 cm., (London, 1969).

736,429



7
CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT
DA 495

HOLMES (Geoffrey D)

British politics in the age of Anne.

22cm., London, 1967.

624,708



DA 490

HOLMES (Geoffrey) and SPECK (W A), ed.

The divided society; party conflict in
England, 1694-1716. (Documents of modern
history.)

19cm., London, (1967) .

727,978



\$ MD 1925

HOLLIS (George Andrew)

Revolution in agriculture.

19 cm., London, (1946).

251,633



HOLMES (Sir George C s VM 15.H7
V).

Ancient and modern ships. ~~2 pts.~~ Pt. 2 (only)
(Victoria & Albert Museum, South
Kensington.)

20 cm. London, 1906.



42,447

HOLMES (Gerard)



The idiot teacher; a book about Prestolee School and its headmaster, E.F. O'Neill.

21cm., London, Faber, (1952).

D445



~~X~~
HOLMES (Gervaise).

See:- FORMEY (Jean Henri-Samuel):-
Pensées raisonnables, opposées aux
Pensées Philosophiques. Avec un essai
de critique sur le livre intitulé
Les Moeurs, et la lettre de G.Holmes
à l'auteur de celle sur les avengles.

139,273



Barnes Medical Library
RC 346

Sir
HOLMES (Gordon)

Introduction to clinical neurology.

24 cm., Edinburgh, 1946.

255,370



Bames Medical Library RC 346

HOLMES (Sir Gordon)

Introduction to clinical neurology. Revised by
B. Matthews. 3rd ed.

Edinburgh, 1968.



684,477

Barnes Medical
Library

RA 988.L8N2

HOLMES (Sir Gordon)

The National Hospital, Queen Square, 1860-1948.

25 cm., Edinburgh, 1954.

^{6A}
~~350~~, 343



Barnes Medical
Library

RC 333. H6

HOLMES (Sir Gordon)

Selected papers. Compiled and edited by F.M.R.
Walshe.

25 cm., London, 1956.



410,026

HOLMES. (Gordon)

5QP361.H36

See: -Head. (Henry) Studies in neurology.

2v., 1920.



q. RC 333.J14
(In Anatomy Dept.)

HOLMES (Gordon), ed.

See:- JACKSON (John Hughlings):-

Selected writings. Vol.1. Edited ...
by J.Taylor, with the ... assistance
of G.Holmes and F.M.R.Walshe.

138,544



HOLMES (H L), ed.

See: MANSKE (R H F), and
 HOLMES (H L), ed.
 The alkaloids ... 1950-

300,529



S per HX 1. F2
~~At Harding Library~~
~~p HV 9146~~

HOLMES (H . . T)

Reform of reformatories and industrial schools.
(Fabian tract no.111.)

22 cm., London, 1902.

p. 44,742



HOLMES (Hamilton)

TRILLIN (Calvin)

An education in Georgia; the integration
of Charlayne Hunter and Hamilton Holmes.

20cm., London, Gollancz, 1964.

17,224



Chem. Eng. Dept.

QD 549 (D)

HOLMES (Harry Nicholls)

Laboratory manual of colloid chemistry. 2nd ed.

24 cm., New York, 1928.

D 2492



Chem. Eng. Dept.
QD 549 (D)

HOLMES (Harry *Nicholls*))

Laboratory manual of colloid chemistry.
3rd ed.

23 cm., New York, 1934.

D 565



Music Library

s. MT 265. S7

HOLMES (Henry), ed.

See:- SPOHR (Louis):- Violin school.



HOLMES (Henry Alfred)

Mexico, land of great experiments, by H.A.Holmes.
Educating Mexican masses, by L.T.Holmes.
(Foreign Policy Association. Headline series,
no.94.)

20 cm., (New York), 1952.

345,725



HOLMES (Henry N) coll.

N 5245 h
Barber Inst.

Catalogue of oil paintings and water-colour drawings illustrative of the work of artists of the Norwich school of painting including John Crome and John Sell Cotman, collected by H.N. Holmes, "Uplands", Norwich.

privately printed, 1932.
frontis., illus., 10 in.

978,828



LB 775.M76

HOLMES (Henry W)

See: MONTESSORI (Maria)
The Montessori method ...

205,664



LB 775.M76

HOLMES (Henry W

).

See MONTESSORI (Maria). The
Montessori method:....



S LB 775.M76-1915
~~(In Education Dept.)~~
(2 copies)

HOLMES (Henry W).

See:- MONTESSORI (Maria).

The Montessori method ... With an
introd. by H.W.Holmes.



310,151;
205,662

HOLMES (J G), ed.

See: AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS.
Queensland Branch. Conference, 1934
Australian foreign policy, 1934; ... 1935.

308,261



p GB 384.N4

HOLMES (J H)

The suburbanization of Cessnock coalfield towns,
1954-1964.

[Parkville, 1965?].

From: Australian geographical studies.



634,095

GB 384.N6

HOLMES (J Macdonald)

Australia's open north; a study of Northern
Australia bearing on the urgency of the times.

(Sydney, 1963).

549,664



HOLMES (Jack) PLANNING GROUP

See: JACK HOLMES PLANNING GROUP



School ~~Publications~~ of Education

HOLMES (Jack Alroy)

Personality and spelling ability.
(University of California publications
in education, Vol. 12, no. 4.)

23cm., Berkeley, Calif., U. of
California Press, 1959.

12,099



p BF 456.S8

HOLMES (Jack Alroy)

Personality and spelling ability. (University of California publications in education, vol. 12, no. 4.)

Berkeley, 1959.

495,352



HOLMES (Jane Elizabeth)

See:

JERRAM (Mrs. Jane Elizabeth), née
Holmes.



HOLMES (John), master of Holt Grammar School

The grammarian's geography and astronomy, ancient
and modern, exemplified in the use of the globes
terraqueous and coelstial ...

20 cm., London, 1751.

323,894



Diss. S 2.B49H59
(2 copies)

HOLMES (John Ernest Raymond)

The measurement of short period activities in the range one second to one millisecond and Some studies with scintillation counters as detectors of gamma-radiation. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, 1949.Ø)



Diss. S 2.B63

HOLMES (John Michael)

Fluoro-aromatic compounds of tin. (Thesis, Ph.D.,
Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Chemistry, 1963).

583,810



HOLMES (Mrs.Lula), née Thomas

Educating Mexican masses. (In: Holmes (H.A.).
Mexico ... 1952.)

(345,725)



Barnes Medical Library
S RA 371.S4-30.

HOLMES (M J)

Cancer mortality in Australia: a statistical study, 1925. (Australia, Dept. of Health, Service Publication 30.)

24cm; Melbourne, 1925.



HOLMES (Martin & Joseph Rivington)

The crown jewels in the Wakefield Tower of
the Tower of London. (3rd ed.) (Ministry
of Works official guide.)

London, 1961.

515,129 .



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE
PR 2807

HOLMES

(Martin)

Joseph Rivington

The guns of Elsinore.

22cm., London, (1964).



539,038

Barber Institute
N 6763.H6

HOLMES (Martin ^{Joseph} Rivington)

Medieval England.
house.)

(London the treasure-

18 cm., London, (1934).

200,269



HOLMES (Martin Joseph Rivington):

Moorfields in 1559; an engraved copper plate
from the earliest known map of London.
(London Museum.)

London, 1963.

537,674



HOLMES (Martin ^{Joseph} Rivington)

Moorfields in 1559; an engraved copper plate from the earliest known map of London. (London Museum).

21cm., London, 1963.



621,232

HOLMES (Martin Joseph Rivington)

Shakespeare's public; the touchstone of
his genius.

London, (1960; reprinted 1964).

819,989



Shakespeare Institute
PR 3091

HOLMES (Martin) Joseph Rivington

Shakespeare's public; the touchstone of his
genius.

22 cm., London, (1960).

476,553



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

HOLMES, Martin.

Joseph Rivington

PR 3091 H6

Shakespeare's public: the touchstone of his
genius.

Murray, 1960 repr. 1964.

538,989



p NK 7402.L6


HOLMES (Martin)

Joseph Rivington
GREAT BRITAIN, Ministry of Public Building
and Works

The crown jewels at the Tower of London.
By M.Holmes. (3rd ed.)

London, 1968.

709,346



HOLMES (Martin Joseph Rivington)

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Public Building and Works.
Dept. of Ancient Monuments and Historic
Buildings

The crown jewels. By M.Holmes. (3rd ed.)

London, 1967.



650,252

p NK 6602.L6

HOLMES (Martin Joseph Rivington)

LONDON. London Museum

Arms and armour in Tudor and Stuart London.

[By] M.R. Holmes. (2nd ed.)

London, 1970.

772,373



s NK 4702.L6

HOLMES (Martin Joseph Rivington)

LONDON. London Museum

Stage costumes and accessories in the London
Museum. [By] M.R.Holmes.

London, 1968.

670,890



~~At Home Library~~
per J 301.H6

HOLMES (Sir Maurice Gerald)

GREAT BRITAIN. Lord High Chancellor. Committee of
Enquiry into the Public Trustee Office

Report ... (Session 1955/56. Cmd.9755.) (Holmes
report.)

24 cm., London, 1956.



p LB 3056.G7

HOLMES (Sir Maurice Gerald)

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools; report ...
(Chairman: Sir M.Holmes.)

London, 1947.

810,902



p PR 6015.019

HOLMES (Noel)

A Cambridge sky.

19 cm., Cambridge, 1937.

p.91, 341



HOLMES (Noel)

The golden age for English;
creative work in the junior school.

22cm., London, Macmillan, 1967.



22,355



r PS 1964.A1-1861

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The autocrat at the breakfast-table.

18cm., Edinburgh, 1861.

214,342



PS 1964.A1-1867
HOLMES (Oliver Wendell).

The autocrat of the breakfast table.

17 cm. London, 1867.



s PS 1964.A1-1883.

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The autocrat of the breakfast table.
(The breakfast table series) Author's
ed. 2 v.

14cm; Edinburgh, 1883.



s PS 1964

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The autocrat of the breakfast table. With
illustrations by H.M.Brock.

19 cm., London, 1902.

217,859



s PS 1963

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The breakfast-table series ...

20 cm., London, 1836.

92,261



5 PS 1960

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

Elsie Venner; a romance of destiny.
(Routledge's florin library.)

19 cm., London, 1890.

244,735



S.
PS 1972. M4.

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

Mechanism in thoughts and morals. an
address with notes and afterthoughts.

16 cm; London, 1871.



r R 708

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

Medical essays, 1842-1882.

20 cm., Boston, 1883.

Note: Presentation copy signed by the author.

314,166



PS 1968.A1-1895

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

Over the teacups. New ed.

18 cm., London, 1895.

209,260



MS. D 919.H7

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell).

Our hundred days in Europe.

18 cm. London, 1887.

Handwritten signature



Ms. PS 1970.A1-1872

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell).

The poet at the breakfast-table.

19 cm. London, 1872.



s PS 1970.A1-1884

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The poet at the breakfast table. ~~2v.~~
(The breakfast table series.) 2nd vol. only

14cm; Edinburgh, 1884.



§ PS 1970

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The poet at the breakfast table. With
illustrations by H.M.Brock.

19 cm., London, 1902.

217,861



Ms. PS 1971.A1

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell).

The professor at the breakfast
table; with the story of Iris.

16 cm. London, (18).



HOLMES (Oliver Wendall)

The professor at the breakfast-table; with the
story of Iris.

19 cm., London, 1860.

214,343



s PS 1971.A1-1883.

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The professor at the breakfast table.
(The Breakfast table series) Author's
ed. 2 v.

14cm; Edinburgh, 1883.



5 PS 1971

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

The professor at the breakfast table. With
illustrations by H.M. Brock.

19 cm. , London, 1902.

217,860



s PS 1631.H6

HOLMES (Oliver, Wendell)

Ralph Waldo Emerson.

19 cm., London, 1885.

441,983



s. PS 1981.J4

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell).

JERROLD (Walter).

Oliver Wendell Holmes. (Dilettante
Library.)

16 cm. London, 1893.



s PS 1981.M6

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)

See: MORSE (John Torrey)

Life and letters of Oliver Wendell Holmes
... 1896.

412,941-942



~~Law Dept.~~
Harding Law Library ~~K 148. H6~~ K 20

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

Collected legal papers.

23 cm., London, 1920.

L. 1,234



Harding Law Library
s K 120

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

The common law.

22 cm., Boston, 1881.

417,233
WCC



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), ~~im.~~ 1841-1935

The common law.

22 cm., Boston, 1881.

6923



Harvard Law Library
~~Law Dept.~~
~~KK 1.H6~~ K20

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

The common law.

22 cm., London, 1882.

L. 3,714



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

The common law. Edited by M. DeWolfe Howe.

22 cm., London, 1968.

543,658



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935, and
LASKI (Harold Joseph)

Holmes-Laski letters; the correspondence of Mr.
Justice Holmes and Harold J. Laski, 1916-1935.
Edited by M. DeW. Howe. 2 vols. (1. 1916-1925.
2. 1926-1935.)

22 cm., London, 1953.

355,569-670



Harding Law Library

~~§ 11-11-11~~
K 120

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935 and LASKI (Harold Joseph)

The Holmes-Laski letters; correspondence ...
1916-1935. Edited by M.D.Howe. 2 vols.

22 cm., London, 1953.

348,664-665



Harding Law Library
K 120

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

The occasional speeches of Justice Oliver
Wendell Holmes. Compiled by M.DeW. Howe.

22 cm., Cambridge, Mass., 1962.

418,183



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

Touched with fire; Civil War letters and diary
... Edited by M.de W. Howe.

22 cm., Cambridge, 1946.

283,099



s PS 1950.E92

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell) 1841-1935

Works. 13 vols (in 15.)

Boston, Mass., (1892).

636,122-136



Handing

Law Library
K 120

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

See: BIDDLE (Francis)

Justice Holmes, natural law and
the Supreme Court ... 1961.

417,725



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

See: FRANKFURTER (Felix)

Mr. Justice Holmes and the Supreme
Court ... 1938.

220,245



Marding Law Library
KC 200.A6

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

See: FRANKFURTER (Felix)

Mr. Justice Holmes and the Supreme
Court ... 1961.

418,042



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

FRANKFURTER (Felix)

Mr. Justice Holmes and the Supreme
Court. 2nd ed.

Cambridge, Mass., 1961.

527,426



Harding Law Library
KB 52. H6
Lending Case

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

See: HOWE (Mark DeWolfe)

Justice Oliver Wendell Holmes ... 1957-

415,820, etc.



~~Law Faculty~~

Harding Law Library K 120

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

See: MARKE (Julius J), ed.
The Holmes reader ... 1955.

383,229



~~_____~~
S KW 38

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

MARKE (Julius J), ed.

The Holmes reader; the life, writings, speeches, constitutional decisions, etc., of the late Oliver Wendell Holmes ... as well as an evaluation of his work and achievements by eminent authorities. (Oceana's docket books.)

18 cm., New York, 1955.

378,025



HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935, joint author

See: POLLOCK (Sir Frederick), bart. and
HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935
Pollock-Holmes letters ... 1942.

231,455-456



Handing

Law Library
s K 120

1844-1935

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), joint author

See: POLLOCK (Sir Frederick), bart. and
HOLMES (Oliver Wendell)
The Pollock-Holmes letters ... 1942.

417,298-299
WCC



Harvard Law Library
Sept
K 20

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935, joint author

See: POLLOCK (Sir Frederick), bart. and

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

The Pollock-Holmes letters ... 1942.

5,034-035



Harding Law ~~Library~~
K 120
Lending Case

HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935

See: POLLOCK (Sir Frederick), bart. and
HOLMES (Oliver Wendell), 1841-1935
The Pollock-Holmes letters ... 1942.

383,191-192



QC 611

HOLMES (P J)

The electrochemistry of semiconductors.
(Physical chemistry, vol.10.)

London, 1962.

573,819



S QH 581

HOLMES (R L)

Living tissues; an introduction to functional histology. (Commonwealth and international library.)

Oxford, (1965).

635,350



s GV 913

HOLMES (R S)

History of Yorkshire county cricket, 1833-1903 ...

22 cm., Westminster, 1904.

337,099



Music Library
ML 410.B45
(2 Copies)

HOLMES (Rachel), transl.

See:- BERLIOZ (Hector):-

Autobiography ... From 1803 to 1865. Com-
prising his travels ... Translated by
Rachel (Scott Russell) Holmes and
Eleanor Holmes.

40,028-029

22 4,913-914




Music Library

~~ML~~ ML 410.M45

HOLMES (Rachel (Scott Russell) trans.

See BERLIOZ (Hector). Autobiography
of Hector Berlioz,...




HOLMES'S ^{Sir} (Richard Rivington ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~U~~ 767.H7
).


Naval and military trophies and
personal relics of British heroes.
A series of water colour drawings by
William Gibb, the descriptive notes
by R.R. Holmes.

403m. London, 1896.



2009

✓  q DA 554.H73.

HOLMES (^{Si}Richard. *Remyon*)

Queen Victoria:

33cm; London, 1897a



rf ND ³³⁰~~453~~.H6H6.

HOLMES (Sir Richard Rivington)

SEE: HOLBEIN (Hans)
Portraits of illustrious personages...



HOLMES (Robert Lewis) and SHARP (John Anthony)

The human nervous system; a developmental approach.
London, 1969.



739,214

QM 551

HOLMES (Robert Lewis)

Living tissues; an introduction to functional
histology.

Oxford, (1965).



700,332

HOLMES (Robert Lewis)

The melancholy of anatomy; an inaugural lecture...

Leeds, 1967.

679,255



QP 257

HOLMES (Robert Lewis)

Reproduction and environment.

Edinburgh, (1968).

707,330



HOLMES (Robert Lewis)

Studies on the mammalian nervous and endocrine systems. (Thesis, D.Sc., University of Birmingham, Department of Anatomy, 1965).

Note: Official degree.



s B 3624.G54

HOLMES (Roger Wellington)

The idealism of Giovanni Gentile.

22 cm., New York, 1937.

307,952



HOLMES (Roy Hinman).

A study in the origins of distinguished living Americans. A dissertation submitted ... for the degree of Ph.D. in the Univ. of Michigan. (Reprinted ... from the American Journal of Sociology, Vol.34.)

24 cm. n.p., (1929).

p.8124.



HOLMES. (Samuel Jackson.)

Q115.H4A5

Amphibod crustaceans of the Harriman
Alaska expedition. Illustd.

8°.

In: - Smithsonian Institution, Harriman Alaska
Series, v. 10, 1905, pp. 231-
246.

No. 49,702.

General Science.



S ~~W~~ BF 671.H6.

HOLMES (Samuel Jackson)

The evolution of animal intelligence.

22cm; New York, 1911.

94.640.



~~QL 48s~~ QH 33

HOLMES (Samuel Jackson)

Organic form and related biological problems.

24 cm., Berkeley, 1948.

302,138



HOLMES (Samuel Jackson)

The selection of random movements as a factor in phototaxis. (Contributions from the Zoological Laboratory of the University of Michigan, no.91.)

23 cm., (Ann Arbor, Mich., 1904).

From: Journal of comparative neurology and psychology, vol.15, 1905.

p. 27,333



HOLMES (Samuel Jackson)

Natural selection in man and the evolution
of human intelligence.

25 cm., (London), 1930.

From: Eugenics review, vol.22, 1930.

p. 39,792



HOLMES (Samuel Jackson)

Present tendencies in evolutionary theory.

26 cm., [Berkeley, Cal.], 1921.

From: University of California chronicle, 1921.

p. 39,793



HOLMES (T), and others

A combined approach to the optimisation of tyre and pavement interaction; a paper to be presented at a Symposium on Tread Wear and Traction, Spring Meeting of the Rubber Division, American Chemical Society, Miami Beach, Florida, April 1971. [By] T.Holmes, G.Lees [and] A.R. Williams. (Dept. of Transportation, University of Birmingham [and] Dunlop Ltd.) [Birmingham, 1971].



809,710

HOLMES (T

S.
~~1~~ PT 2533.S3W3
) tr.

See SUTTNER (Bertha, Baroness von).
Lay down your arms;



St. Mary's Library
R 34/1/13

HOLME (Thomas), rector of Wilden

The duty of almsgiving stated and recommended. A sermon preached in ... All Saints in Northampton, before the governors of the County Infirmary ... at the anniversary meeting on ... October 24, 1745 ...

Northampton, 1745.

Item 7. Bound with: Dawes (Sir W.) The nature ... of almsgiving ... 1707.

615,563



HOLMES (Thomas James)

Increase Mather, his works; being a short-title catalogue of the published writings that can be ascribed to him.

Cleveland, 1930.

Note: Limited ed. of 250 copies.

773,572



DG 209.H7.

Edward

HOLMES (Thomas Rice)

The Roman Republic and the founder of
the Empire. ~~3~~ vols. 1 and 2 ~~only~~ + 3

23cm; Oxford, 1923.

97,950-2.



s DA 68.12.N2

HOLMES (Thomas Rice Edward)

Sir Charles Napier.

20 cm., Cambridge, 1925.

429,507



PA 623⁵.A2-1914

(~~In Latin Dept.~~)

(2 copies)

Edward
HOLMES (Thomas Rice), ed.

See:- CAESAR (Caius Julius):-

Commentarii rerum in Gallia gestarum VII.

A. Hirti commentarius VIII... 1914.



199,385-386

HOLMES (Thomas Rice), ed.

CAESAR (Gaius Julius)

Gai Iuli Caesaris et Auli Hirti Commentarii rerum
in Gallia gestarum. (Ex recensione T.R.Holmes.)
(Scriptorum classicorum bibliotheca riccardiana,
no.5.)

London, 1914.

Note: No.420 of limited ed.

796,319



HOLMES (Thomas Scott)

A report to the Convocation of the Province of Canterbury on the ecclesiastical records of the diocese of Bath and Wells. To which is attached, A short account of the church plate now in the custody of the Dean and Chapter of Wells and of the parochial clergy of Somerset.

23 cm., Taunton, 1914.



294,720

81313

QE 45.G3

HOLMES (Thomas Vincent), ed.

See:- GEOLOGISTS' ASSOCIATION.

A record of excursions made between 1860
and 1890. Edited by T.V.Holmes and
C.D.Sherborn.

145,552.



Bames Medical Library
R 489.B9H6

HOLMES (Timothy)

Sir Benjamin Collins Brodie. (Masters of medicine.)

20 cm., London, 1898;

173,723



Barnes (B.M.I.)

HOLMES (Timothy)

A treatise on surgery; its principles and practice. With four hundred and twenty-one illustrations chiefly by Dr. Westmacott. 2nd ed.

24cm., London, 1878.



HOLMES (Timothy), ed.

A system of surgery, theoretical and practical,
in treatises by various authors. 4 vols.

London, 1860-64.

738,069-72



PQ 1448

HOLMES (Urban Tigner) and KLENKE (Sister Mary
Amelia)

Chrétien, Troyes and the Grail.

23 cm., Chapel Hill, 1959.

462,353



5D 201.8

HOLMES (Urban Tigner)

Daily living in the twelfth century; based on
observations of A. Neckham in London and Paris.

22 cm., Madison, 1952.

339,326



HOLMES (Urban Tigner)

A history of old French literature from the
origins to 1300.

25 cm., New York, 1938.

230,710



S B 26.F6

HOLMES (Urban Tigner) and DENOMY (Alex J.), ed.

Mediaeval studies in honor of J.D. Ford.

22cm., Cambridge, Mass., 1948.

292,763



HOLMES (Urban Tiger)

A new interpretation of Chrétien's Conte del graal.
(University of North Carolina studies in the
Romance languages and literatures, no. 8.)

23 cm., Chapel Hill, 1948.

p.55,875



HOLMES (Urban Tigner), and others, ed.

Romance studies presented to W.M. Dey ... on the occasion of his seventieth birthday ... Edited by U.T. Holmes, A.G. Engstrom and S.E. Leavitt. (University of North Carolina. Studies in the romance languages and literatures, no. 12.)

23 cm., Chapel Hill, 1950.

313,520



HOLMES (Urban Tigner)

Samuel Pepys in Paris, and other essays. (University of North Carolina studies in the Romance languages and literatures, no. 24.)

23 cm., Chapel Hill, (1954).

370,740



PC 3287

HOLMES (Urban Tigner) and
SCHOLBERG (Kenneth R), ed.

French and Provençal lexicography; essays
presented to honor Alexander Herman Schutz.

[Columbus], 1964.

588,118



5 per PQ 1.N6-6

HOLMES (Urban Tig^{er}), ed.

See: ADENET le Roi

Berte aus grand pies ... 1946.

280,285



Main library ~~At Edmund St.~~
sq M 1732

HOLMES (Urban Tigner), ed.

See: APEL (Willi), ed.

French secular music of the late 14th century
... 1950.

351,031



PQ 1613.A11

HOLMES (Urban Tiger), ed.

See: DU BARTAS (Guillaume de Salluste, sieur)
Works ... 1935-40.

235,259-261



s per PQ 1.N6

HOLMES (Urban Tigner)

MAHONEY (John) and KELLER (John Esten), ed.

Mediaeval studies in honor of Urban Tigner
Holmes, Jr. (University of North Carolina
studies in the Romance languages and
literatures, no. 56.)

Chapel Hill, (1965).



608,780

5 per PQ 1.N6-7

HOLMES (Urban Tiger), ed.

See: RICE (Carlton Cosmo)
Romance etymologies and other studies ...
1946.

280,321



Diss. A4.B64

HOLMES (Valerie June)

Emigration from rural North Wales to the
United States of America 1800-1850. (Thesis,
B.A., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of History,
1964.)

571,415



HOLMES (W), joint author

HAGGAR (R J) and HOLMES (W)

Kent wild white clover. (Wye College.
Dept. of Agriculture.)

Ashford, 1963.

553,990



sq HD 9684.G7

HOLMES (W.C.) AND CO.LTD.

The story of one hundred years of
endeavour in the service of the gas
industry, 1850-1950.

27 cm., Huddersfield, (1950).

373,603



DF 572.H6

~~(In Latin Dept.)~~

HOLMES (William Gordon).

The age of Justinian and Theodora: a history of
the sixth century A.D. 2nd ed.. 2 vols..

19 cm., London, 1912.



Stores. GN 2.B8B9

HOLMES (William Henry).

An ancient quarry in Indian Territory.
(Smithsonian Institution. Bureau of Ethnology
Publication. Bulletin No.21.)

23 cm., Washington, 1894.

148,089



QR 46

HOLMES (William Henry)

Bacillary and rickettsial infections, acute
and chronic ... Black death to white plague.

24 cm., New York, 1940.

226,981



HOLMES (William L), ed.

Blood cells as a tissue; proceedings of a
conference held at the Lankenau Hospital,
Oct. 30-31, 1969. New York, 1970.



796,927